REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
TUESDAY October 21, 2025
ONE ASSELBORN WAY, GLENWOOD, IL 60425

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda Hart
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden

CLERK’S OFFICE:
Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 7, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 Minutes Please)

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables October 17, 2025, Corporate $243,851.18, Motor Fuel Tax Fund
$12,276.07, Sewer and Water $10,938.28, Glenwoodie Golf Course $41,438.90,
Total All Funds $308,504.43

2. PAYROLL 10/17/25:

Payroll for check Date October 17, 2025 - Administrative $16,818.97, Public
Works $11,421.16, Police Department $98,446.39, Fire Department
$22,878.85, Senior Center $345.99, Elected Positions $1,071.31, Sewer &
Water $21,210.73 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $32,374.57 TOTAL PAYROLL
$204,567.97 Reimbursable $.00 for a GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL of
$204,567.97

COMMUNICATIONS FROM Mayor Toleda J. Hart
THE MAYOR'’S OFFICE

Confirmation of Appointment of James “JR” Patton as Village Administrator for a term
concurrent with the term of the Mayor.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT Attorney Ross Secler
Motion to approve a Resolution approving an amended Redevelopment Agreement
between the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois, and Delta-Sonic Carwash
Systems Inc.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton

1. Report
2. Presentation of two quotes for Roofing at the Nalco/Ecolab facility.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 21, 2025
PAGE 2

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (3 Minutes Please)

ADJOURNMENT

Sincerely, Taleda MNart (CW)
Toleda Hart

Village President

Posted 10/17/2025

**Open to the Public- Open Questions



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOQOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, October 7, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Village President, Toleda J Hart. The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden the following Trustees
responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

ABSENT: NONE

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Police Chief Derek Peddycord, Attorney Felicia Frazier,
Fire and Building Chief Kevin Welsh Jr., Village
Engineer Dave Schilling, Glenwoodie Phillip Robbins, Village
Administrator James Patton, Finance Department Bryan Janssen,

ABSENT: Public Works Joe Benoit

CLERK'’S OFFICE:
1. Motion to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 16, 2025

Trustee Williams made a motion to accept the regular board meeting minutes of
September 16, 2025, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: O Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2025
Page 2

2. Motion to approve Amended Section under the Village Administrator item 1-page 5/6 of
the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 2, 2025, correcting Trustee Brown’s
vote from “yes” to “no” regarding the motion to approve the purchase of Christmas
decorations from Evangeline Specialties Inc.

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve the amended section under Village
Administrator item 1-page 5/6, Trustee Rolle seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL: Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payable October 3, 2025 — Corporate $300,343.10, Motor Fuel Tax Fund $1,508.10,
Sewer and Water $213,341.82, TIF Industrial Park $268.75, TIF Holbrook Road $1,325.00,
Glenwoodie Golf Course $32,850.17, TIF Halsted South $2,311.25
Total All Funds $551,948.19

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve the Bills Payables of October 3, 2025,
Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks the $22,666.45 is dated October 7, 2025, for legal fees.
What dates does this cover? Mayor Hart informs Trustee Brown that this
covers several invoices. (FD) Janssen states that it covers the month of
September. Trustee Brown asks about the timeframe of Robinson
Engineering’s invoice for $33,565.00. Mayor Hart informs Trustee Brown
that we can give you the exact dates of the invoices. Robinson Engineering
is typically not a one-month invoice. It’s normally a couple months, but we
will email to give a timeframe of our legal fees with Robinson Engineering.

Mayor Hart also informs Trustee Brown that the Village is going through
Union negotiations and this will also make the legal fees higher.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2025

Page 3

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 1 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Williams, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: O

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Payroll for Check Date September 19, 2025 — Administrative $16,483.22, Public Works
$12,215.70, Police Department $105,772.97, Fire Department $20,609.16, Senior Center
$259.50, Elected Positions $7,350.88, Sewer & Water $22,686.33, and Glenwoodie Golf
Course $41,854.92 TOTAL PAYROLL $227.232.68, Police Reimbursable ($1,725.12)
GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL of $225,507.56

Trustee Taylor made a motion to approve the payroll of September 19, 2025, Trustee
Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Payroll for check Date October 3, 2025 — Administrative $16,276.76, Public Works
$11,790.63, Police Department $102,193.10, Fire Department $22,029.17, Senior Center
$345.99, Elected Positions $1,071.30, Sewer & Water $21,896.87, and Glenwoodie Golf
Course $46,388.84 TOTAL PAYROLL $221,992.66, Police Reimbursable ($962.87) for a
GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL of $221,029.79

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve payroll for check date October 3, 2025,
Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2025
Page 4

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Felicia Frazier
1. Motion to move the Attorney’s Report until after Public Comment.

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve moving the Attorney’s Report until after
the Public Comment, Trustee Brown seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2025
Page 5

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR)
Patton

VA Patton reports to the board that Thursday Oct 30, 2025, from 9am-12am Cook County
Sheriff’s Office with partnership with Village of Glenwood will host a Lightsaver program. A free
program to residents. If you have headlights, taillights, turn signals or license plate light that
need replacement the Sheriff’s Office will replace them. Registration information is on our
webpage. IDOT has reported that Glenwood could impose weight restrictions on Main St. but
Main St. from Glenwood Oaks to the Brookwood Middle School is the only section Glenwood
controls. All roads leading to Main St. are IDOT approved truck routes and by Glenwood not
having truck turnarounds it would be highly unlikely that IDOT would approve truck restrictions
on our part of Main Street. VA Patton has begun discussions with the owners of the property
on Glenwood Dyer Rd just west of I-394 where the truck parking is currently taking place.

We've discussed beautification of the property, so the parked trucks aren’t an eyesore. The
Website layout has been completed. There are some updates that are currently being done, but
the end of October is our target for the new website to be operational. The equipment for the
National Fitness Court will be delivered tomorrow. United Rentals has allowed us to use they’re
facility to help unload the equipment. About 75% of the concrete for the project will be
donated to us. We are currently working on an agreement where most of the labor will be
donated as well. In reference to the work construction on the bridge, the contractor believes
that the work will be completed by October 18, 2025. The Outdoor Space Land Acquisition
Development Grant has a maximum award of $600,000 for the construction of park space which
we have submitted our plan for Arquilla Park to acquire funding through this grant. We are
finalizing The Safe Route to Schools Grant application which deals with the reconstruction of the
crosswalks with pedestrian flashing lights and install a traffic median to slow traffic in front of
Longwood School. Maximum grant award for this is $250,000 and it will be submitted next
week. The Firehouse has a Open House October 11, 2025. Mayor Hart will start with Coffee
with the Mayor at 9am then the festivities will begin with the Open House at 11am. There will
be a Helicopter landing demonstration at 2pm.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2025
Page 6

1. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement creating the Southland Communications
System.

Trustee Rolle made a motion to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement, Trustee
Williams seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

TRUSTEES REPORT:

Trustee Hadnott explains that he attended the lllinois Municipal League conference recently and
the reason for his attendance was for two reasons. The first is to learn and number two is to
earn and to save the Village money. Trustee Hadnott attended various seminars. Strengthening
budgets through retail growth, Grant research, Parks and Recreations opportunities.

Trustee Brown explains that she also attended the Illinois Municipal League conference recently
where she attended seminars but the one that spoke to her the most was “Elevate Your
Leadership”. It spoke to the Village, home, work, integrity and all the types of people that we
are and that we lead. Trustee Brown thanked everyone who attended the Forest Community
Meeting. The next meeting will be October 22, 2025, at 6:30pm at the Forest Fieldhouse.

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Brown asks how much the new Glenwood signs are and did we budget
for those? As we install the signs where does that money come from? Mayor
Hart explains that the funds come from the general operating account. The
original signs that were installed by the former Mayor, we just change the
name and that was at no cost.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

October 7, 2025

Page 7

OLD BUSINESS:

Trustee Rolle asks where are we with repayment in regards to Glenwood

Oaks and Tuscan Gardens? Mayor hart informs Trustee Rolle that we addressed
topic last month. VA Patton states that there will be items coming forth to the
board about possible remedies very shortly. Mayor Hart explains that both
property owners are in litigation, but it is my direction to VA Patton to do what
we must do to recoup the Village funds but not to have vacant properties on
our tax roll.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Constance Lee:

Eugenia White:

Rodrick

Murdock:

Leon Fields:

Erick Slaughter:

| know the 6-month contract between VA Patton and the Village is almost over,
but I've been paying attention to VA Patton and | feel he needs to be hired as a
full time Village Administrator. He’s been doing an excellent job. We would like
to work with the Village in efforts to donate quilts to our Military Veteran
residents.

Explains that she needs help from Village due to a family that resides in her
building that are a nuisance. They are also indulging in drug activity. She also
informs the board of bicyclists that ride through the neighborhood who are
also involved in drug activity.

We had an incident where a vehicle in the Estates where a gentleman is
speeding through the entire subdivision where his vehicle is backfiring.

Commends the Mayor the Board, Dept. Heads and gives special thanks to
Public Works and Mr. Dave Schilling for the efforts in addressing a water
management issue in Brookwood Point.

Why can’t we have speed bumps in the neighborhood to discourage
speeding? Mayor Hart explains that speed bumps may not be the answer for
a variety of reasons. VA Patton, Dave Schilling and | are researching and are
looking at other preventative measures to look at.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2025
Page 8

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Felicia Frazier

1. Executive Session (if necessary): Pursuant to Section 2(c)(1) of the Hlinois Open Meetings
Act to discuss: The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance,
or dismissal of specific employees, specific individuals who serve as independent
contractors in a park, recreational, or educational setting, or specific volunteers of the
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a
complaint lodged against an employee, a specific individual who serves an independent
contractor in a park, recreational, or educational setting, or a volunteer of the public
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine it’s validity. However, a
meeting to consider an increase in compensation to a specific employee of a public body
that is subject to the Local Government Wage Increase Transparency Act may not be
closed and shall be open to the public and posted and held in accordance with this Act.

Trustee Williams made a motion to approve Executive Session with no reason to
reconvene, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Rolle, Taylor, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: O

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 7:46pm

Approved by: Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL060S-vV08.19 RECAPPAGE

ACS FINANCIAL

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

GL861RM

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
01 CORPORATE FUND 243,851.18
03 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 12,276.07
10 WATER ACCOUNT 10,938.28
70 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 41,438.90
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 308,504.43
BANK RECAP:

BANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS
BLUE CORPORATE 243,851.18
GREN WATER 10,938.28
LTBL MOTOR FUEL TAX 12,276.07
RED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 41,438.90
TOTAL ALL BANKS 308,504.43



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Vendor Name............. Numbex Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23571 MERCHANDISE 965.36 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 965.36 ** Vendor Total
ALPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23572 SUPPLIES 103.44 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 056206704H
10/21/2025 RED 23572 SUPPLIES 179.44 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 250056275011
ALPHA BAKING CO., INC 03462 282.88 ** Vendor Total
AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONS 03510 AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65337 SEPTEMBER 2025 SERVICE 85,824.32 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11138
AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONS 03510 85,824.32 ** Vendor Total
AT & T 01427 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65338 708-~753-2439 524 8 1,049.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95248-092525
10/21/2025 BLUE 65338 708 753-2449 816 6 1,058.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98166-092525
AT & T 01427 2,108.02 ** Vendor Total
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65339 287314043334 169.24 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 43334-092525
10/21/2025 BLUE 65339 287283789881 136.71 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 89881-093025
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 305.95 ** Vendor Total
BELLABREW 02926 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23573 SUPPLIES 474 .26 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 734663
BELLABREW 02926 474 .26 ** Vendor Total
C.D.E. COLLISION CENTERS 03227 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65340 2019 INTERCEPTOR 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 40002767
C.D.E. COLLISION CENTERS 03227 1,000.00 ** Vendor Total
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00971 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65341 DOCK STATIONS 7,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - AG2GJ3N
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00971 7,000.00 ** Vendor Total
CINTAS 03041 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65342 SUPPLIES 13.54 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5295133104
10/21/2025 BLUE 65342 SUPPLIES 167.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5295133105
10/21/2025 BLUE 65342 SUPPLIES 188.22 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9339650010
10/21/2025 GREN 46017 SUPPLIES 299.79 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5295664001
CINTAS 03041 669.50 ** Vendor Total
CLARA'S CATERING 02906 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23574 BANQUET - 8-15-25 1,950.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08152025
10/21/2025 RED 23574 BANQUET 8-22-25 1,750.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08222025
10/21/2025 RED 23574 BANQUET - 9-10-25 1,722.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09102025
10/21/2025 RED 23574 BANQUET - 9-27-25 2,000.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09272025
10/21/2025 RED 23574 BANQUET - 10-2-25 1,250.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10022025

CLARA'S CATERING 02906 8,672.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
CLARKE'S GARDEN CENTER 01708 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23575 BLACK MULCH 90.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
10/21/2025 RED 23575 MULCH / HYDRANGEA 226.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 04144
CLARKE'S GARDEN CENTER 01708 316.50 ** Vendor Total
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65343 POLICE BIRTHDAY TREATS 45.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10062025
10/21/2025 BLUE 65343 SENIOR TREATS 47.12 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10132025
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 93.09 ** Vendor Total
COM ED 00210 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 1724137000 157.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 6786830100 37.46 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 6974762222 119.15 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 7558661222 72.58 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 1142151222 194.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 1670712222 31.60 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 1801631222 31.28 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 290843000 112.57 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 3580716111 78.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 4359892222 791.12 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 5554512222 204.94 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 5811674000 86.16 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65344 7846561222 38.23 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 GREN 46018 2866065000 62.73 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 GREN 46018 6852378000 811.45 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 GREN 46018 7870397000 84.83 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 37000-092425
10/21/2025 RED 23576 1413443000 538.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 43000-091925
10/21/2025 RED 23576 4694474000 5,537.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 74000-092525
COM ED 00210 8,991.36 ** Vendor Total
COMCAST 01964 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65345 8771400500038247 440.31 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-100225
10/21/2025 BLUE 65345 8771400500180817 419.16 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-100225
10/21/2025 GREN 46019 8771400500136801 376.43 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-100225
10/21/2025 GREN 46019 8771400500150208 725.74 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-100225
10/21/2025 GREN 46019 8771400500163276 257.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-100225
10/21/2025 RED 23577 8771400500203288 167.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08000-100225
COMCAST 01964 2,387.44 ** Vendor Total
CONSERV FS 00091 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23578 FUEL 1,178.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105019616
10/21/2025 RED 23578 FUEL 1,070.19 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 105019617

CONSERV FS 00091 2,248.19 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V(08.19 PAGE 3
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, 03624 CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, INC. NO
10/21/2025 GREN 46020 707611-5 2,537.27 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY, 03624 2,537.27 ** Vendor Total
COPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65346 ORAL INTERVIEWS 1,100.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1909
COPS AND FIRE PERSONNEL 03598 1,100.00 ** Vendor Total
CORE & MAIN 00466 NO
10/21/2025 GREN 46021 SUPPLIES 29.45 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV0021715
10/21/2025 GREN 46021 SUPPLIES 2,278.80 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - X801972
CORE & MAIN 00466 2,308.25 ** Vendor Total
DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65347 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (1) 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2025-09-047
10/21/2025 BLUE 65347 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE (2) 500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2025-09-047
DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 1,500.00 ** Vendor Total
E-COM 01065 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65348 OPERATING 25/26 (NET OF) 28,565.37 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1269
E-COM 01065 28,565.37 ** Vendor Total
EIGHNER'S FLOWERS~-GIFTS 02952 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65349 GREEN PLANT 87.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09262025
EIGHNER'S FLOWERS-GIFTS 02952 87.175 ** Vendor Total
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC (NO1)
10/21/2025 BLUE 65350 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 9/22 100.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 20277
10/21/2025 BLUE 65350 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 9/29 450.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 20278
10/21/2025 BLUE 65350 WEEK OF 10-3-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1 553
10/21/2025 BLUE 65350 WEEK OF 10-6-25 3,109.03 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE N0l 554
ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 6,768.06 ** Vendor Total
ESO SOLUTIONS, INC 03206 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65351 SCHEDULING 10/25-10/26 1,230.85 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - ES0O-178974
ESO SOLUTIONS, INC 03206 1,230.85 ** Vendor Total
FEECE OIL CO. 03184 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65352 FUEL 3,371.24 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4216078
FEECE OIL CO. 03184 3,371.24 ** Vendor Total
FOREVER GREEN LAWN CARE 02303 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65353 SUMMER/EARLY FALL APP 2,411.64 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 649803

FOREVER GREEN LAWN CARE 02303 2,411.64 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 4
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
FOUR SEASONS HEATING & C 03622 FOUR SEASONS HEATING & COOLING NO
10/21/2025 RED 23579 SERVICE 8/28/25 1,060.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
10/21/2025 RED 23579 SERVICE 8/29/25 145.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1-5494336
FOUR SEASONS HEATING & C 03622 1,205.00 ** Vendor Total
GALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP 00757 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65354 COLD PATCH 149.48 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 41025
10/21/2025 LTBL 1458 PRIVATE N50 SURFACE 448.40 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 40915
GALLAGHER MATERIAL CORP 00757 597.88 ** Vendor Total
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23580 SUPPLIES 90.96 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 766255015
10/21/2025 RED 23580 SUPPLIES 178.82 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 964114711
GORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 269.78 ** Vendor Total
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65355 DEC 2025 - FEB 2026 2,025.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 251982
10/21/2025 BLUE 65355 DEC 25 - FEB 26 33,965.01 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 251983
10/21/2025 BLUE 65355 REVERSAL 33,965.01CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 251983
10/21/2025 BLUE 65355 DEC 2025 - FEB 2026 33,965.01 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 251983
10/21/2025 BLUE 65355 ANNUAL LICENSES 575.76 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 252573
10/21/2025 BLUE 65355 ANNL LICENSE - MILESTONE 2,112.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 252705
HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 38,677.71 ** Vendor Total
ILCMA 02407 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65356 JOB AD POSTING 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6473
ILCMA 02407 50.00 ** Vendor Total
ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF 02077 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65357 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 265.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20576
ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF 02077 265.00 ** Vendor Total
ILLINOIS FIRE & POLICE 01570 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65389 2025 FALL SEMINAR 660.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03890
ILLINOIS FIRE & POLICE 01570 660.00 ** Vendor Total
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGU 00120 ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65358 WEB EMPLOYMENT AD 35.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2619
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEAGU 00120 35.00 ** Vendor Total
ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN 02633 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65359 NOV WORK COMP 1,097.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95649
10/21/2025 BLUE 65359 NOV WORK FEE & FEE 2,458.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95649
10/21/2025 BLUE 65359 NOV WORK COMP 7,235.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95649
10/21/2025 BLUE 65359 NOV WORK COMP 4,051.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95649
10/21/2025 RED 23581 NOV WORK COMP 3,313.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95649
10/21/2025 RED 23581 NOV WORK COMP 1,654.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95649

ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN 02633 19,808.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-~V08.19 PAGE 5
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
JMD SOX OUTLET 03588 NO
10/21/2025 GREN 46022 SUPPLIES 65.97 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
JMD SOX OUTLET 03588 65.97 ** Vendor Total
JON SLOOP 03366 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65360 MEDICAL BAG SHIPPING 52.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10132025
JON SLOOP 03366 52.42 ** Vendor Total
KEVIN REYNOLDS 03288 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65361 DOOR PLATES 29.84 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10092025
KEVIN REYNOLDS 03288 29.84 ** Vendor Total
KEVRON PRINTING & DESIGN 03626 NO
10/13/2025 BLUE 65336 NEWSLETTER 759.58 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25-75616
KEVRON PRINTING & DESIGN 03626 759.58 ** Vendor Total
KS STATEBANK 03619 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23582 GOLF CART LEASE PAYMENT 1,856.25 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 64052-11-2025
KS STATEBANK 03619 1,856.25 ** Vendor Total
LANER MUCHIN 02011 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65362 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,081.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 706094
10/21/2025 BLUE 65362 RETAINER - OCTOBER 2025 2,750.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 706108
LANER MUCHIN 02011 4,831.25 ** Vendor Total
MEADE, INC 00867 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65363 STREET LIGHTING 8,375.45 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 714480
MEADE, INC 00867 8,375.45 ** Vendor Total
MENARDS 01633 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65364 SUPPLIES 51.24 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10055
10/21/2025 BLUE 65364 SUPPLIES 30.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7762
10/21/2025 BLUE 65364 SUPPLIES 48.87 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9304
10/21/2025 BLUE 65364 SUPPLIES 123.18 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9413
10/21/2025 BLUE 65364 SUPPLIES 95.95 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9773
10/21/2025 BLUE 65364 SUPPLIES 133.10 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9850
MENARDS 01633 483.30 ** Vendor Total
METROPOLITAN MAYORS CAUC 01919 METROPOLITAN MAYORS CAUCUS NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65365 2024-~2025 DUES 389.79 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2024-85
METROPOLITAN MAYORS CAUC 01919 389.79 ** Vendor Total
MIZUNO USA INC - NDC 02427 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23583 MERCHANDISE 1,143.61 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9193202 RI

MIZUNO USA INC - NDC

02427

1,143.

61

* %

Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R~-V(08.19 PAGE 6
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65366 SUPPLIES 178.90 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
10/21/2025 GREN 46023 SUPPLIES 800.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6891-667739
10/21/2025 RED 23584 SUPPLIES 2.93 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-667816
MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 981.83 ** Vendor Total
MORTON SALT, INC. 03199 NO
10/21/2025 LTBL 1459 BULK SALT 11,827.67 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5403757544
MORTON SALT, INC. 03199 11,827.67 ** Vendor Total
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 NADLER GOLF CAR SALES INC NO
10/21/2025 RED 23585 SUPPLIES 306.38 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3995714
NADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 306.38 ** Vendor Total
NICOR GAS 00664 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65367 85-37-37-1000 4 55.70 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10004-092625
10/21/2025 BLUE 65367 99-61-94-1000 6 1,022.86 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10006-092425
10/21/2025 BLUE 65367 54-12-26-1000 6 105.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10006-092525
10/21/2025 GREN 46024 24-77-37-1000 9 54.91 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10009-092625
NICOR GAS 00664 1,239.03 ** Vendor Total
NIX NAX ACTIVE WEAR 01440 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65368 JACKET 60.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 24569
NIX NAX ACTIVE WEAR 01440 60.00 ** Vendor Total
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65369 BUSINESS CARDS 133.38 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97053
10/21/2025 BLUE 65369 NOTECARDS 332.20 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97060
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 465.58 ** Vendor Total
PORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65370 10/10/25 TO 11/6/25 268.37 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300508
PORTABLE JOHN, INC. 01897 268.37 ** Vendor Total
PORTER LEE CORPORATION 02827 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65371 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT 1,185.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 32465
PORTER LEE CORPORATION 02827 1,185.00 ** Vendor Total
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65372 OCTOBER '25 SERVICE 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2146122
PTS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 75.00 ** Vendor Total
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65373 2021 INTERCEPTOR 598.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14938
10/21/2025 BLUE 65373 2023 DURANGO 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14939

R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 704.36 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
10/17/2025 12:05:28

Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount

RED WING SHOES 01199

10/21/2025 BLUE 65374 UNIFORMS (1) 459.25

10/21/2025 GREN 46025 UNIFORMS (2) 852.87

RED WING SHOES 01199 1,312.12 *x

RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & S 00078 RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & SERVICE
10/21/2025 BLUE 65375 SAFETY INSPECTIONS 76.00

RELIANCE SAFETY LANE & S 00078 76.00 **
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566

10/21/2025 BLUE 65376 COMMERCIAL TESTING 85.00
10/21/2025 BLUE 65376 COMMERCIAL TESTING 130.00

ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 215.00 *x
RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 02404

10/21/2025 RED 23586 SUPPLIES 458.97
10/21/2025 RED 23586 SUPPLIES 294.56
RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 02404 753.53 *

SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS
10/21/2025 BLUE 65377 2015 TAHOE 3,383.49
10/21/2025 BLUE 65377 TIRE LEAK CHECK 35.17
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 3,418.66 *x

SOUTH SUBURBAN MAYORS & 00850
10/21/2025 BLUE 65378 2026 MEMBERSHIP
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAYORS & 00850

4,500.00
4,500.00 *x

SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.

10/21/2025 GREN 46026 COLIFORM 967.75
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I 02706 967.75 **
T & T MAINTENANCE 02141

10/08/2025 BLUE 65335 SEPTEMBER CLEANING 3,856.00
10/08/2025 BLUE 65335 EXTRA CLEANING - BLAKELY 800.00

T & T MAINTENANCE 02141 4,656.00 *x
THE COP FIRE SHOP 02924

10/21/2025 BLUE 65379 WOMENS PANTS 89.00

THE COP FIRE SHOP 02924 89.00 **
THE TORO COMPANY - NSN 01417

10/21/2025 RED 23587 OCTOBER 2025 842.00

THE TORO COMPANY - NSN 01417 842.00 **

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 01.000.
P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
.2010

P 70.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

2010
2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

GL861R-V08.1% PAGE

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

b
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
(NO1)
NO1
NO1
NO
NO

Invoice

20251010030438

121882

4206970
4206971

SPI21295940
SPI21295941

09192025
573429

2025-258

GA5004853

10010
10010

220192

412495042



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
THIRD MILLENNIUM 02876 NO
10/21/2025 GREN 46027 UTILITY BILL RENDERING 732.39 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
THIRD MILLENNIUM 02876 732.39 ** Vendor Total
TRAVELERS 03001 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65380 CLAIM F5U1645 553.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 000667273
TRAVELERS 03001 553.50 ** Vendor Total
UDOS CAR WASH 02535 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65381 SEPTEMBER CAR WASHES 50.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV-000017
UDOS CAR WASH 02535 50.50 ** Vendor Total
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65382 MATS 174.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651156224
10/21/2025 BLUE 65382 MATS 206.30 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651156226
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 381.23 ** Vendor Total
US GAS 03214 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65383 CYLINDER RENT 263.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 414986
10/21/2025 BLUE 65383 CYLINDER RENT 69.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 464763
10/21/2025 BLUE 65383 CYLINDER RENT 87.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 484987
US GAS 03214 420.04 ** Vendor Total
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATER NO
10/21/2025 RED 23588 104-3800~00-01 1,078.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 00001-109225
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 1,078.50 ** Vendor Total
VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD 00927 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65384 NETWORK 3 - Q4 3,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 12261
VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD 00927 3,000.00 ** Vendor Total
VISIT CHICAGO SOUTHLAND 03664 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65385 ANNUAL MEETING 240.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10092025
VISIT CHICAGO SOUTHLAND 03664 240.00 ** Vendor Total
WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC 03632 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65386 SUPPLIES 698.07 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5945824-0
10/21/2025 BLUE 65386 SUPPLIES 242.28 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5987394-0
10/21/2025 BLUE 65386 SUPPLIES 129.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6010666-0
WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC 03632 1,070.27 ** Vendor Total
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 NO
10/21/2025 RED 23589 JOHN DEERE MOWER 2,184.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5035355649
10/21/2025 RED 23589 JOHN DEERE MOWER 2,184.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5035728207
10/21/2025 RED 23589 JOHN DEERE MOWER 2,184.84 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5036086924

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 6,554.52 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
10/21/2025 RED 23590 SUPPLIES 1,663.21 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
10/21/2025 RED 23590 SUPPLIES 122.40 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 691728
10/21/2025 RED 23590 SUPPLIES 1,469.92 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 692476
WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 3,255.53 ** Vendor Total
WIPFLI LLP 03215 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65387 #1 APRIL 2023 BILLING 4,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3060970
WIPFLI LLP 03215 4,500.00 ** VYendor Total
XEROX BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 03603 NO
10/21/2025 BLUE 65388 COPIERS 1,680.87 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - IN6116264
10/21/2025 BLUE 65388 COPIERS 268.61 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - IN6134625

XEROX BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 03603 1,949.48 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

10/17/2025 12:05:28 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 10
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
Report Totals: 308,504.43
VENDORS PRINTED: 77

RECORDS PROCESSED: 158



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 10/17/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 15,668.14 1,150.83 1% 16,818.97
Public Works 10,653.69 76747 |$ 11,421.16
Police Department 91,790.52 6,655.87 |$ 98,446.39
Fire Department 21,287.97 1,590.88|% 22,878.85
Senior Center 321.40 2459 (3% 345.99
Elected Positions 995.18 76.131 % 1,071.31
Sewer & Water 19,785.43 1425301% 21,210.73
Total Village 160,502.33 11,691.07 {$ 172,193.40
Glenwoodie Golf 30,143.95 2,23062 (% 32,374.57
Total Payroli $190,646.28 $13,92169| $ 204,567.97
Reimbursable $0.00 -
(Police)

Grand Total $190,646.28 $13,921.69 $204,567.97




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-014

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDED REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AND
DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS INC.

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood (the “Village”) is a duly organized and validly existing
home rule municipality and may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its
government and affairs pursuant to Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970; and

WHEREAS, DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS INC. (“Delta-Sonic”) is a New York
Corporation authorized to conduct business in the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, Delta-Sonic and the Village have engaged in negotiations, and both approved
and executed a Redevelopment Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated September 4, 2025, concerning
the redevelopment of certain real property currently owned by the Village (the “Subject Property”);
and

WHEREAS, upon further review of the Agreement, it was determined that the legal
descriptions of the property at issue contained in the Agreement required to be updated to reflect
the exact real property that the Village and Delta-Sonic originally intended; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to modify the Agreement in certain, limited respects to
include a corrected, updated description of the Subject Property to accurately reflect the entire
Subject Property area and incorporate the Plat of Survey obtained for the Subject Property.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Glenwood (the
“Corporate Authorities”) have determined that it is in the best interests of the Village to approve an

Amendment to the Agreement, which is attached hercto and incorporated hercin as Exhibit A.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated as findings of fact
as if said recitals were fully set forth herein.

Section 2: The Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement between the Village and
Delta-Sonic is approved in the form attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A, with
further approval of any non-substantive additional modifications or corrections of any scrivener’s
errors as may be deemed necessary.

Section 3: The Mayor and Village Clerk are directed to execute the Amendment to the
Redevelopment Agreement, attached as Exhibit A, and any and all such other documents as may be
necessary to effectuate the terms, including those documents to effectuate the closing on the sale of
Village-owned property as provided for in the Agreement. Said closing upon the sale of the Village’s
property is expressly approved and authorized under the terms of the Agreement. Upon approval
and execution, the Mayor and Village Administrator, or their designee(s), shall be authorized to take
such actions necessary to implement and comply with the terms of the Redevelopment Agreement.

Section 4: All resolutions, orders, and policies, or parts thereof, in conflict with the
provision of this Resolution, to the extent of the conflict, are expressly repealed on the effective date
of this Resolution.

Section 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage,

approval, and publication in pamphlet form as required by law.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]



ADOPTED this day of October 2025, putsuant to roll call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Toleda Hart, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-014

EXHIBIT A

Amendment to Redevelopment Agreement
Between the Village of Glenwood and Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems Inc.



October 15,2025

Township 36 North, Range 14 East of the Third Principal Meridian, said tract of land being
described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the south line of said Section 33, said point being 525 feet east of the
southwest corner of said section; and running thence north perpendicular to said south line of
Section 33, a distance of 564.40 feet; thence west parallel with said south line of Section 33, a
distance of 180 feet; thence south perpendicular to said south line of Section 33, a distance of
564.40 feet to said south line of Section 33; thence east along said south line a distance of 180
fect to the place of beginning (excepting from the above described tract of land the south 40 feet
thereof), in Cook County, Illinois.

PINS: 29-33-301-122-0000, 29-33-301-123-0000 and 29-33-301-124-0000.
(the “Subject Property”)”

2. Survey. The survey of the Subject Property is hereby incorporated into this Agreement by
reference. The survey includes legal description, parcel identification numbers, existing
easements, restrictions, and a graphic scale with a vicinity map. The Parties agree that the
survey shall serve as the definitive depiction of the Subject Property for all purposes under
this Agreement, including but not limited to the determination of boundaries, easements, and
any other physical or legal characteristics of the property. Any discrepancies or issues arising
from the survey shall be addressed in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and
applicable law. The Parties further acknowledge that the survey shall be attached hereto as
“Exhibit C” to the Redevelopment Agreement and shall form an integral part of this
Agreement.

3. Ratification. All capitalized terms used herein but not defined herein shall have the meaning
ascribed to them in the Agreement. Developer and Village agree that the Agreement is in full
force and effect, and, except to the extent specifically modified herein, all of the terms and
conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified by
Village and Developer.

4. Miscellaneous. This Amendment may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which
will be deemed an original, but together will constitute one instrument. Each party may rely
upon a facsimile or “pdf” counterpart of this Amendment signed by the other party with the
same effect as if such party had received an original counterpart signed by such other party.

(REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW)



October 15, 2025

AMENDMENT TO REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (this “Amendment”) is made this

day of October, 2025 (the “Effective Date”), by and between VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, an
Illinois home rule municipality (the “Village”), and DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS, INC.,
a New York corporation (“Developer’).

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Village and Developer have entered into that certain Redevelopment Agreement
dated September 4, 2025 (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”), pursuant to which the Parties
agreed to work toward the redevelopment of real property more particularly described in the
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Village and Developer have agreed to modify the Agreement in certain respects,
all as more particularly set forth in this Amendment.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the recitals set forth above and other good
and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged and
agreed, the parties do hereby agree as follows:

1. Description of Property. Section C under the “RECITALS” set forth on page 2 of the
Agreement is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:

“The property described by PINs: 29-33-301-122-0000, 29-33-301-123-0000 and 29-33-
301-124-0000 is owned by the Village of Glenwood, located within the North Halsted
Redevelopment Project Area and legally described as follows:

Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Lincoln Crossings North Subdivision, the Plat of which is recorded as
Document No. 1724429131 in the Office of the Recorder of Cook County, Illinois, being a
resubdivision of a tract of land comprising part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33, Township
36 North, Range 14 East of the Third Principal Meridian, Cook County, Illinois, said tract of land
being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at an iron pipe found at the Northeast corner of said Lot 3; thence South 00°45'21"
East 524.21 feet along the East line of said Lots 3, 2 and 1 to an iron pipe found in the North
right-of-way line of Arquilla Drive, being the Southeast corner of said Lot I; thence South
89°19'03" West 180.04 feet along said North right-of-way of Arquilla Drive and the South line
of said Lot 1 to an iron pin set at the Southwest corner thereof; thence North 00"45'30" West
524.01 feet along the West line of said Lots 1, 2 and 3 to an iron pin set at the Northwest corner
of said Lot 3; thence North 89"15'17" East 180.06 feet along the North line of said Lot 3 to the
Point of Beginning. Containing 2.166 acres, more or less.

Being the same premises described in the Plat recorded on September 1, 2017 as Document
Number 1724429131 in Cook County, Illinois as follows:

Being a resubdivision of a tract of land comprising part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33,



October 15, 2025

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be duly executed
as of the day and year first above written.

VILLAGE:

Village of Glenwood

Date: o By:

Print Name:

Print Title:

Attest:

Jesse Durden, Village Clerk

DEVELOPER:

Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.

Date: By:
Todd Benderson, President




October 15, 2025

EXHIBIT C

(Plat of Survey — Lincoln Crossings North Subdivision)



Plat of Survey - Lincoln Crossings North Subdivision
Lot 1, Lot 2 and Lot 3 of Lincoln Crossings North Subdivision - A Resubdivision of a Tract of Land of Part of the Southwest
Quarter of Section 33, Township 36 North, Range 14 East of the Third Principal Meridian, Cook County, lllinois

poB
NECor_Letd

| conc. i wat

4
%
i

Ty

LEGEND

NOTE: Bearings based on the

Winois State Plane Coordinats

System East Zone 1201, NAD, 83

Dertved tiom GPS with L 10 Trimbla VRS Network

.
! H
g ¢
i !
4 b
- Ovainage & Dyisntion Ea '!
3 Onc wiT28829130 H
a
B‘ FFE~S22.50
Detontan Pont {
+
n v 20 a2
. - = = = e}
seale t* = 200
(A
1
1
|
1 -
Nl
(H—
|
1 Sutveyed Metes and Bounds Deseripon;
1
1 L, Lul:wm)ofummmsmmmmmm:nhm-soommmo 1724129131
- in the Offica of tha Recorder of Cack County, Minoks.
. il o <. 5 Souttvwest Quarter of Section 33, Township 36 North umgn.a E.uolme mn: Pnndpd Meridtan. Cook Counly. Mincls.
28 v.n 81926 Ly b 33l tract of land belng more particularly descrided as follows:
s [N o
i Beginnlng at an kon plpe found al he Northeast comer of said Lot 3; thence South 00°15°21° East $24.21 feet along the
. g East line of sald Lots 3, 23nd 1 10 an kon pipe found In the North fighi-ok-way Ene of Arquila Drive, being the Southeast
. PR g coma ol said Lol 1: thence South 89*15703” West 180.04 leet along said North Aight-of-way of Arquita Drive and the
i rnulov.«rm;::-mm 3 South Bne of sald Lol 110 an ken pin sat at the Southwest comer IMreol: thence Nodh 00°4530° Wasl 524.01 fesi along
25 Parcel 1O Lot 2 2013301 123.0000 e the Wast Ene of 5aki Lots 1, 2and 3 1o an ion pin sat at the Northwast comes of said Lot 3; Ounce Norh 89'15°17° East
§§ Pareel 10 Lot 1: 25-33-201.1260000 ¥ 180.06 feet along the North ine of saki Lol 310 the Point of Beginning, Containing 2.166 acres. mora ar fess.
z | Addres: 1N
2 W31 Aran e H
R 60925
# e A H
10 Sarkary Scoer Exvement
@ ?{, e ®— 8% =T larm

|~ Cone. Bicn a1st

Surveyor's Notes:
1 Field work was completsd for tis sursey February 12, 2025.
2.

j N

Basis of Bearings - N A.D. 83 - Minols State Plane Coordinate System - East Zone
AN utiies 3hown hereon are based on kcatcns marked i tha feld by othars. The surveyor makes na quarantas
that the underground utiEdes shown comprise al such utities In the a‘ea, eher in sarvice or abandonded. The
survayor further does nat warant that the underground ulidies shown are in e exact locations indicated. althaugh
e does certity that they are kacated as accusately a3 possible fom the information avallable. This survayor has Aot

_ prysically located the undesgiound uiites.
2 4. This professional senvice confms 10 the cunent Bincls minkmm stadards for 3 boundary survey.
He 200 ] L] 5. | olfad e comme: s enis S3own an a phiL
= ] 6. This surveyor has notmade anbn search for easements of reccrd, encudrances.
\ j — 2ty —— é’: restrictive cavenants. or aanership tika vksence lor bis 3ot of .
8% 7. Relarence PLa Lincoln Crosngs Noch Subahdson 31 fecarded i Decament No. /24429131 b the Oficaof e
= o~ 2 Recorder f Caos County. Dinoks
8. Noevidence al recent earih maving work Srsstonucty conucson.buldng consruclon of bukdng s36ons nere
— 00— abserved In the process of conducting ‘he Sektwork.

Ooc 1172eazB130
74'In0rons & Egross Easnment
Doc F1724424131

,_._
a

Unter o Condt Eavemers
Camronaeath € fnon Ca. &

FFEmIsa

20 Drainag Essomont

———"—'“—_'—-".:\“_‘_‘_“_“m\“
R A e S

[

State of Mincis 155,
Couety of Wahash )

Surveyor's Cenlficate:

1, Tient 1. McPaa, Binoks Protessional Land Survaytr Numbat 035-0013E6, 6o hareby certity tral at
U requast of Benderson Davelepmant, | hass cauted 3 survay 1o be made and 3 plai 1o be draan
wnder my direcicn of the tacts of Land as shoan and doscribed an Uit ptat of survey. Signed wnd
seaked this 29 day of Saptember, 2025,

Tren: 3. McPeak, Mol Pro‘essional Land Surveyar No. 035203086,

‘
Seirorw
0000 P) 18034 11

H'Vrn 6' &’
3, ‘
%quilla Dnv? *®

80" ROW

ot

TRENT J, MCPEAK. IPLS MO, 035-003266
LICENSE EXPIRES 11-30-2026

Design Fiern No 184-004365 Eupires 4/30/2027

I I Delta Sonic Car Wash Boundary Survey 3

- fled 2 sty
§ g - % gg 831 Arquilla Dr. Glenwood d ﬂflﬂlﬂ/; o
i . Glenwood, L 60425 Cook Countv. IL ,% tagiesering, fiC

CaEEnginewrs o Land Suveyors




EST 1914

WAU E‘ ;AN 956 Campus Drive « Mundelein, Illinois 60060
Phone: 847-623-1625 e Fax: 847-623-4847

R 0 0 F | N FNO(':'. IL License #104-000761

Updated October 6", 2025 and replaces all previous proposals

Quoted To: Nalco Water
320 West 194" Street
Glenwood, IL 60425

Attention: Mr. Eugene Bonk
Telephone: 708-205-1978
E-mail: Eugene.bonk@ecolab.com

Project Name: 19421 S. Forest Avenue, Glenwood, IL 60425
2 upper flat roof areas to be recovered.

Our Proposal is based on the information shown below and on the following pages all inclusive:
e This Proposal if accepted is to be signed and returned to our office.
e The Proposal Price shown is good for 30 days from the date shown at the top of the page.
o After that date we retain the right to adjust our prices based on current market conditions at the time.
e This proposal price is based on our standard insurance coverage which is described herein.
e This proposal is based on one (1) mobilization to start the project and continue through until completion.
o Multiple trips and / or mabilizations will result in additional charges.
e If additional work is requested or required said work shall be charged as an extra in addition to the Proposal Price shown below.

Low Slope Roofing Installation Scope of Work:

Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. (referred to herein as contractor) propose to supply Roofers’ Union Local 11 labor, the necessary tools,
equipment, and materials to install over and above the existing roofing system with a new roofing system complete and new sheet
metal flashings as described below:

e Due to the flexing and movement in the current structure and roof deck we feel it is in your best interest to install rubber
roofing system over the existing as rubber has more flexibility and allows for more building movement than other roofing
membranes on the market today.

o  Supply and install the following a new Adhered Black EPDM Rubber Roofing System over the existing roofing system
per the most current printed instructions, details and recommendations of the roofing materials manufacturer and the
National Roofing Contractors Association.

=  Prior to beginning the installation of the new roofing system, we will remove the existing membrane flashing
from the outside parapet walls, from the adjacent walls, from around all roof penetrations, sheet metal coping
cap flashing, sheet metal gutters and downspouts and properly dispose of the roofing debris.

o Cover Board

= Install one layer of %2” thick high density Polyisocyanurate Insulation cover Board mechanically fastened in
place through the existing roofing system and into the metal roof deck.

o  Single Ply Roofing Membrane

»  |nstall a complete weathertight adhered Black EPDM Rubber Roofing and Membrane Flashing System per the
specifications and requirements of the roofing material manufacturer.
¢ Note roofing adhesives are typically solvent based.
= We have included the manufacturer’s single ply flashing membrane described above at the following where
required:
e  Gutter drip edge flashing “strip-in” flashing where required.
e Perimeter parapet wall flashing up and over the top of the wall where required.
e Adjacent wall flashing 6” on the flat and 12” up the wall where required.
e  For roof mounted HVAC equipment curbs
o Membrane flashing for roof mounted equipment curbs where required.

Installing roofs, you can rely on since 1914!



WAU

EST 1914
EGAN 956 Campus Drive « Mundelein, Illinois 60060
Phone: 847-623-1625 e Fax: 847-623-4847

R 0 O F | N FNOC.._ IL License #104-000761

Pipe Portals
o Membrane flashing and stainless-steel band for cap included.
= Portals if required are to be supplied and installed by others at additional cost to
owners,
B-Vent Flue pipes
o Membrane flashing and water block caulk included.
=  Replacement Base flashing, storm collar, vent pipe and cap if required are to be
supplied and installed by others at additional cost to owners.
Roof drains
o New compression rings and strainers will be installed.
= Membrane flashing and water block around roof drain is included.
= Replacement drains if required will be supplied and installed at additional cost to
owners.
Walk Pads are not included.

o Roofing System Warranty / Roof Maintenance
=  Manufacturer's 20-year Roofing Material Warranty is included.
=  Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. 5-year Workmanship Warranty is included.
=  Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. 2-year Annual Scheduled Roof Maintenance Program included.

o Sheet Metal

= Supply and install 24-gauge Prefinished Steel roof related sheet metal flashings with a Kynar 500 20-year paint
finish in any one of manufacturer’s standard colors.

Drip edge flashing along the gutter edge with cleats and splice plates included where required.
Coping cap flashing with cleats and splice plates included where required.
6” Box Gutter with integral roof flange and hangers included where required.
4” x 5” Corrugated Downspouts with elbow connections included where required.
o *Note: Sewer hubs and / or sewer hub connections are specifically not included

UPDATED Base Proposal Price for the work described above is:

Upper Roof Area No. 1: $180,970.00

Upper Roof Area No. 2: $242,645.00

CONDITIONS AND TERMS OF PROPOSAL:

Our Proposal is based on the information shown below and on the following pages all inclusive:
e This Proposal if accepted is to be signed and attached as a Rider to your firms Contract Documentation

e The Proposal Price shown is good for 30 days from the date shown at the top of the page.

o After that date we retain the right to adjust our prices based on current market conditions at the time.

Duties and Rights of Contractor:

Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. (herein known as contractor} duties and rights in connection with the specific project address as
described on page one herein is as follows:
e  Responsibility for and supervision of work:
e The contractor shall be solely responsible for all roofing and related work described above in this proposal including the
technigues, sequences, procedures and gives it all the attention necessary for such proper supervision and direction.
e Furnishing of the tools, equipment, labor, and materials:
e The contractor shall provide and pay for all tools, equipment, labor, material and all other facilities and services
necessary for the proper completion of all work specified and described above in this proposal document.

e Clean up:

Installing roofs, you can rely on since 1914!



EST 1914
WAU EGAN 956 Campus Drive « Mundelein, Illinois 60060
Phone: 847-623-1625 o Fax: 847-623-4847

R O 0 F | N FNOC" IL License #104-000761

e The contractor agrees to keep their direct work area and direct adjoining areas free of waste material and rubbish
caused by their work.
e All cleanup of roofing related debris will be contained onsite daily and properly disposed of as needed and upon
completion of all work as described herein in a State Registered Landfill.
e All paperwork related to the handling and type of debris must be requested prior to the start of the project.
e  Contractor further agrees that upon completion of their work to remove their tools, equipment, and surplus materials
related directly to their scope of work.
Insurance:
e Qur standard Insurance Coverage is included as stated below:
$2,000,000.00 General Liability Coverage
$1,000,000.00 Automobile Liability
$5,000,000.00 Excess / Umbrella Liability
$ 500,000.00 Workers Compensation Statutory Limits
$1,000,000.00 Employers’ Liability
e  Property Damage Insurance for the work site:

e The property, building and or Property Owner, agrees to maintain at their own expense, during the entire course
of this roofing project, Property and or Builders’ Risk Insurance on the work site to its full insurable value including
interests of the owner, this contractor any and all subcontractors related to this project, against fire, vandalism
and other perils ordinarily included in extended coverage.

e Losses under such insurance will be adjusted with and made payable to the owner, this contractor all
subcontractors related to this project for the parties insured as their interests appear.

e  Waiver of work site property damage claims to extent of insurance coverage:

e The owner and this contractor hereby waive all claims against each other for fire damages and or from other perils

covered by insurance provided in this “Insurance” Paragraph.

Disclaimer
e Contractor is not responsible for its inability to perform the work described and include in this proposal for delays caused
by Acts of God (weather conditions), Pandemics, Supply Chain Disruptions {material shortages), Labor disputes or strikes,
war, insurrections or riots, Police or public authorities, or other cause and casualties beyond its reasonable control and or
delays due to owner’s conduct and or indecision.
¢ Note roofing adhesives are typically solvent based proper caution must be taken by the building owner, property
manager or building engineer, by closing the air intake vents and/or installing charcoal filters over the air intake
ventilators.
Conditions:
e This roofing project as described above is to be completed, once started, in one continuous operation weather permitting.
e  Pricing for this roofing project is based on regular working hours 6:30 am through 3:00 pm Monday through Friday
o Itisimportant to understand that schedule dates are subject to change without notice due to weather conditions,
and previously scheduled and contracted projects.
e ltis understood, agreed, and accepted that the General Contractor will prior to scheduling our work will have the following
completed and ready for our work to commence:
e  All roof penetrations as shown on the plan pages and identified in this proposal which shall include:
¢ Roof mounted equipment curbs, roof mounted equipment rails, pitch pans, pipe portals, “B-Vent” flue pipes,
plumbing vent stacks, roof drains, over-flow drains, through wall scuppers, structural components and / or braces,
any and all other types of roof penetrations shown or identified shall be in place and be 100% ready for the
commencement of our roofing related work prior to our mobilization.
e All wood blocking, parapet walls, adjacent walls and or expansion joints shall be in place and 100% ready for the
commencement of roofing related work prior to the start of this roofing project.
e  Our pricing is based on one (1) mobilization to the jobsite.
e  Multiple mobilizations because of improper coordination of the work by other trades will result in additional
charges in addition our proposal price.

Installing roofs, you can rely on since 1914!



EST 1914

WAU EGAN 956 Campus Drive « Mundelein, Illinois 60060
Phone: 847-623-1625 ¢ Fax: 847-623-4847

ROOFING % IL License #104-000761

e No extra work will be completed without receiving either prior written approval from the General Contractors Authorized
Agents agreeing to pay for the extra work in addition to the amount(s) shown on this contract proposal.

e Proper, safe, clear, and adequate jobsite access shall be provided by the General Contractor at no cost or expense to
Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. for the duration of time as required to complete this roofing project.
e  All required roofing equipment and material will be delivered and stored on the jobsite until our work is completed.

¢  We have included the following OSHA exterior safety requirements designated by the “National Roofing Contractors
Association” in our proposal:

e  Perimeter Guardrail Systems where required.

Warning line system (flags and standards)

Fall protection where required.

PPE, Protective clothing, hard hats, safety glasses and gloves as required.

Exclusions:

Note roofing adhesives are typically solvent based proper caution must be taken by the building owner, property manager or

building engineer, by closing the air intake vents and/or installing charcoal filters over the air intake ventilators.

Any and or all details, specifications or addendums relating to this project in any way that are shown or detailed on any plans,

sketches, specifications, or addendums that have not been provided to this contractor for the preparation of this proposal.

Any additional insurance requirements not described herein.

Building Permits, Street or Sidewalk Permits, Crane or Lifting Permits, Payment, or Performance Bonds

Infra-Red, Nuclear or any type of moisture testing related any type of concrete roof pr plaza deck.

Testing, removal, and disposal of any type of asbestos containing material.

All requirements of the roofing system design to meet the requirements any specific Building, Construction, Energy, Green,

Electrical, Plumbing or ICC Energy Code requirements are specifically the responsibility of the Design Professional employed by

the Property and or Building Owner or their legally authorized Agent.

e  Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. is specifically not responsible for any type of the design requirements of this project.

e FM-1-52 wind uplift testing using the “bubble test”, if required are specifically excluded and are by others at no cost or
expense to Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. and are specifically not included in this proposal price.

Determination of the structural slopes or the structural integrity to accept the roofing system described above is specifically not

included.

Any type of carpentry, masonry, plumbing, electrical, mechanical, sheet metal, structural framing, work not specifically

referenced above.

Any type of any additional sheet metal flashings for skylights, roof hatches, mechanical roof mounted equipment curbs or

equipment rails, fall protections anchors, Pitch pans, portals or plumbing vent flashings specifically not mentioned above.

Disconnection and / or reconnection of electrical, gas, HVAC condensate lines, unit heater flue pipes, flue pipes of any kind,

television, telecommunication, satellite receiver or antennas of any kind not mentioned above.

Furnishing or installing of any roof drains, overflow drains, scuppers or through wall conductors, collector boxes, downspouts,

sewer hubs, underground sewer hub connections, of any kind specifically not mentioned above.

Interior cleanup of any kind for any reason unless because of our own negligence.

All OSHA safety requirements for safety protection of the interior because of rooftop openings and opened roof deck above the

interior workspace.

All demolition works not referenced above.

Winter conditions, Snow, or Ice removal of any kind for any reason

Time and Material Rates/Unit Pricing for Extra Work Requested or Required and Not Specified Above

e  Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. Employee Labor including taxes, fringe benefits, insurance, overhead and profit at $180.00 per
hour per man.

e  Materials at cost plus 15% markup

e Subcontractors (if any are required) at cost plus 15% markup.

Manufacturers Membrane Base Flashing at:

e  Additional Roof curbs in place at start of job: $195.00 per lineal foot

e New Roof curbs installed through the finished roof system: $215.00 per lineal foot.

Installing roofs, you can rely on since 1914!



EST 1914

WAU EGAN 956 Campus Drive « Mundelein, Illinois 60060
Phone: 847-623-1625 o Fax: 847-623-4847

R 0 O F | N ICNOC-._ IL License #104-000761

e Roof Penetrations such as flues, portals, roof drains, waste pipes, pitch pans, etc.

Additional Penetrations in place at the start of job: $295.00 per each unit
Penetrations installed through the finished roof system: $575.00 per each unit.
Manufacturers approved walk pads or equal installed: $75.00 per each pad.

Payment Terms and Conditions:
Upon acceptance of this Proposal / Contract as written and agreed to:

We need to receive back in our office one (1) complete signed and initialed copy of all the pages of this Proposal shall be

attached as Rider to your firms Contract document(s})

It is further understood, agreed, and accepted that the balance due shown in all pay applications presented according to

the terms defined in the contract documents including all agreed to extra charges will be due in full within 30 days of the

date of the pay application.

e Receipt of funds from the Owner shall not be precedent to the requirement of the Payment of all pay applications
presented to the General Contractor from Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc.

e Itis further understood, agreed, and accepted that a Service Charge at the highest allowed by applicable law will be
added each month to all balances not paid within 30 days of their due date.

If the General Contractor fails to pay pursuant to the Terms of this agreement and Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc., or its

authorized legal representative elects to take legal action to collect any and all amounts owing, the General Contractor shall

pay any and all costs incurred by Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc., or its legal representative including but not limited to:

e Interest, Attorney’s fees, court costs, depositions and transcript costs, sheriff’s fees, special process server fees and
bond costs

This transaction shall be governed by the:

e Laws of the State of Illinois

e Authority and venue for the hearing for any matter in dispute shall be with the Lake County Circuit Court of Illinois
By making final payment, General Contractor waives all claims as of the date of their final payment or into the future.
All guarantees, warrantees, roof maintenance programs are canceled and rendered invalid if all payments are not made
within the contract terms and conditions as stated herein.

Respectfully submitted, Accepted 2025
Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc.

Bruce Diederich

Bruce Diederich, President Authorized Signee

Authorized Signee’s Printed Name & Title

Installing roofs, you can rely on since 1914!



Village of Glenwood

,/\-
19421 S Forest Ave MﬁM

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

Reroof PrOJect

Roof Composition:

Roofing System: Mod-Bit y
Roofing Layers: v

Insulation: ESP v
Overall Depth: 3 v

ReRoof Eligible: YES

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr,, Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Alistar Home Services LLC | Illinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




Village of Glenwood J
19421 S Forest Ave

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

Safety Commitment

At M&M Roofing, safety isn’t just compliance — it’s a core part of how we run

every project. Protecting your residents, staff, visitors, and property is just
as important as protecting our crews.

Our Safety Standards

* OSHA-Compliant Practices: All work performed under strict OSHA regulations with continuous
crew training.

* Daily Site Inspections: Supervisors verify fall protection, barricades, and jobsite cleanliness
every day.

* Controlled Work Zones: Warning lines, safety barriers, and signage keep non-workers safe
while operations continue.

* Fall Protection: Harnesses, guardrails, and tie-offs are required on every project.

* Fire Safety: All hot work is monitored, and fire extinguishers are staged throughout the site.

* Jobsite Cleanliness: Debris and materials are managed during the workday, not just at project
end.

* Emergency Preparedness: Crews trained in first aid, weather protocols, and rapid response.
What This Means for You

* Peace of Mind: Your residents, staff, and visitors remain safe and undisturbed throughout the
project.
* Reduced Liability: Strict safety protocols protect your property and reduce risk.

* Professional Execution: A clean, orderly jobsite reflects positively on your building and your
management.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Alistar Home Services LLC | lllinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776



Village of Glenwood J Ny
19421 S Forest Ave WM_

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

Roof Recover Process

A Smart, Proven Solution for Flat Roofs

Not every roof qualifies for a recover, but when it does, it's often the best combination of protection,
value, and efficiency. Unlike shingle roofs — where layering is not recommended — flat commercial
roofs can be safely recovered once under building code. This approach has become the most popular
solution for many of our clients over the last several years.

Our Recover Approach

* Inspection & Eligibility: Roof assessed to confirm
there is only one existing membrane and the deck
is sound.

* Preparation: Existing surface thoroughly cleaned
and prepared for adhesion of the new system.

* New Membrane Installation: Premium TPO or
fleeceback system installed directly over the
existing roof.

Detail Work:

* All parapet wall membranes are fully torn off and replaced with new membrane for a
complete watertight system.

* Flashing, drains, and penetrations are carefully addressed to manufacturer
specifications.

Why Roof Recovers Are a Great Option

* Cost-Effective: Eliminates tear-off and disposal fees, lowering overall project investment.

* Minimal Disruption: Faster installation with less noise and disturbance to residents, tenants, or
business operations.

* Extended Protection: Adds a new, durable weatherproof layer that shields the building from
water and UV damage.

* Warranty Eligible: Designed to meet IBC standards and qualify for manufacturer-backed NDL
warranties.

Why This Matters

* Flat vs. Shingle: Shingle recover projects often lead to premature failure. In contrast, a flat roof
recover — when properly qualified — is a code-approved, manufacturer-supported solution
that performs reliably for decades.

* Not Always an Option: If a roof already has two systems in place, or if moisture-damaged
areas are found, a full tear-off will be required to ensure long-term performance.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr,, Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Alistar Home Services LLC | Illinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




Village of Glenwood J Sy
19421 S Forest Ave

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

TPO SA Roofing System
Our Installation Approach (Only Used if we install 1/2" ISO)
M&M Roofing will install a premium TPO SA (Self-Adhering) membrane roofing system — a proven
choice for durability, efficiency, and long-term protection in Midwest climates.

How We Install It
* Preparation: Roof surface cleared of debris, inspected, and prepared for proper drainage.
* Membrane Installation: TPO SA sheets rolled out and adhered directly to the roof substrate
using self-adhering technology, eliminating the need for fasteners.
* Seams & Flashing: All seams heat-welded for watertight integrity; penetrations and flashings
(vents, curbs, chimneys, etc.) sealed with precision.
* Quality Assurance: Final inspection performed to confirm proper adhesion, alignment, and a
complete watertight seal.
Why This System Works for You
* Built for Mid-West Weather: Engineered to withstand Midwest temperature swings, storms,
and seasonal freeze/thaw cycles.
* Energy Efficient: Reflective surface helps reduce cooling costs in summer and stabilizes
interior comfort year-round.
* Environmentally Friendly: Recyclable material with a low-VOC installation process, making it
an eco-conscious choice.
* Low-Impact Installation: Self-adhering technology reduces noise and disruption compared to
mechanically fastened systems.
* Warranty Ready: Installed to meet manufacturer specifications and qualify for long-term NDL
warranty coverage.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Allstar Home Services LLC | lllinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




Village of Glenwood

T
19421 S Forest Ave MSM_

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

Polyisocyanurate Thermal Insulation

OUR INNOVATIVE HEW ISOGARD™ FORMULA ELEVATES YOUR INVESTMERT e —
FROM THE TOP FLOOR TO THE BOTTOM LIKE

R-Value ve. Tomporatura e

Polyiso Insulation, also known as polyisocyanurate, is a popular choice for low slope commercial
roofing applications. Elevate offers a range of Polyiso insulation products designed to provide
superior thermal performance and energy efficiency.

Features:

* High R-Value per Inch: Elevate's Polyiso insulation delivers one of the highest R-values per inch
of any insulation material, ensuring excellent thermal performance and energy savings.

* Fire Resistance: With a UL Class A rating, Elevate's Polyiso insulation provides robust fire
resistance, making it a safe choice for various roofing applications.

* Mold Resistance: The double-coated, non-organic glass facer on both sides of the insulation
board meets ASTM D 3273 standards for mold resistance.

* Versatile Application: Compatible with fully-adhered, mechanically attached single-ply, cold-
applied, and self-adhered modified bitumen membranes.

Benefits:

* Energy Efficiency: The high insulating value per inch translates into significant energy savings,
reducing heating and cooling costs.

* Environmental Sustainability: Contains recycled content and can contribute to LEED®
certification for energy optimization and material resource credits.

* Cost-Effective: May reduce installation time and labor costs due to its lightweight and easy-to-
handle properties.

* Enhanced Durability: Provides protection against fire, wind, and environmental factors,
ensuring long-lasting performance.

If used - 1/2 ISO will be installed over the MOD BIT.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Allstar Home Services LLC | lllinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776



Village of Glenwood BT
19421 S Forest Ave WM

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

TPO Fleeceback Roofing System
Our Installation Approach (Installed over MOD BIT)
M&M Roofing will install a premium .115 TPO Fleeceback membrane as part of your roof recover
project. This system is designed to extend roof life, improve energy efficiency, and deliver exceptional
durability in demanding Midwest conditions.

How We Install It

* Surface Preparation: Existing roof surface is thoroughly cleaned and prepped to ensure
proper adhesion.

* Adhesive Application: We apply Twin Jet two-part low-rise foam adhesive for a strong,
uniform bond without the need for fasteners.

* Membrane Installation: The .115 TPO Fleeceback membrane is rolled out and adhered
securely to the prepared surface.

* Detail Work: Seams are heat-welded and penetrations (vents, curbs, drains, and pipes) are
sealed for complete watertight protection.

* Final Inspection: Our team inspects all seams and flashing to confirm proper adhesion and a
continuous, weather-tight system.

Why This System Works for You

* Superior Strength: The fleece backing adds puncture resistance and stability, protecting
against foot traffic and hail.

* Energy Savings: Highly reflective TPO surface reduces roof temperatures, lowering cooling
costs and improving interior comfort.

* Weather-Resilient: Adhesive application eliminates thermal bridging and fastener
penetrations, reducing leak risk and improving energy performance.

* Lightweight Advantage: Minimizes structural load compared to heavier roofing systems.

* Warranty Ready: Installed per manufacturer standards to qualify for a long-term NDL
warranty.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Allstar Home Services LLC | Hlinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




Village of Glenwood —~

A
19421 S Forest Ave WM

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

Roof Project Details

TPO Wrapping for Vent Curbs:
* Custom Wrapping: Each vent curb will be wrapped with TPO membrane cut to precise dimensions to ensure
a perfect fit and watertight seal.
* Technical Features: The TPO membrane offers excellent flexibility, allowing for a custom fit regardless of the
curb’s shape or size.
* Benefits: By wrapping the curbs, we ensure a tailored approach that addresses the unique aspects of each
installation site, providing a highly effective barrier against water infiltration.

TPO Pipe Boots Installation:
* Custom Wrapping: Each pipe penetration will be wrapped with TPO membrane cut to precise dimensions to
ensure a perfect fit and watertight seal.
* Technical Features: The TPO membrane offers excellent flexibility, allowing for a custom fit regardless of the
pipe’s diameter.
* Benefits: By wrapping the pipes, we ensure a tailored approach that addresses the unique aspects of each
installation site, providing a highly effective barrier against water infiltration.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Allstar Home Services LLC | lllinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




Village of Glenwood BT
19421 S Forest Ave

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

Roof Project Details
As part of your new TPO roof system, M&M Roofing will complete all necessary detail work to ensure
watertight protection at roof edges, penetrations, and transitions. These finishing components are
critical to long-term performance and warranty compliance.
TPO Flashing: Applied at walls, curbs, and penetrations to tie the roof membrane into vertical
surfaces and prevent leaks.
Pitch Pans & Portals: Installed at small protrusions and HVAC connections to create sealed,
watertight terminations.
Kynar Coping : 24-gauge Kynar-coated steel coping fabricated to fit parapet walls, protecting wall

Gutter Aprons: Pre-finished steel aprons installed where needed to ensure water flows cleanly into
gutters without damaging the roof system.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Allstar Home Services LLC | Ilfinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




Village of Glenwood BTN~
19421 S Forest Ave

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

Counter Flashing: Galvanized steel flashing installed above membrane flashings for a secure,
watertight seal.

Why This Matters to You

* Watertight Security: Every edge, corner, and penetration is sealed to prevent leaks in
vulnerable areas.

* Durable Finishes: Kynar-coated metals resist fading, chalking, and corrosion, maintaining
appearance and function for decades.

* Warranty Compliance: All detail work is completed to manufacturer specifications, ensuring
full NDL warranty coverage.

* Long-Term Value: High-quality metals and sealants reduce maintenance needs and extend
roof life.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Alistar Home Services LLC | lllinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




Village of Glenwood BT a—
19421 S Forest Ave

Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL
ROOFING

20-Year No Dollar Limit (NDL) Warranty
As part of your project, M&M Roofing will register your new TPO system with Elevate to secure a 20-
Year No Dollar Limit (NDL) Warranty. This warranty is one of the strongest protections in the
industry — far superior to the prorated or workmanship-only warranties often offered by other

contractors.
B2
N @
ELEVATE ROOFING
What the NDL Warranty Covers
* Full System Protection: Covers both materials and workmanship for the entire roofing system,
not just isolated components.
* No Dollar Limit: Provides coverage for the entire cost of repair or replacement, up to the original
installation value — with no cap.
* Non-Prorated: Coverage does not diminish over time; protection remains the same in year 19
as it does in year 1.
* 20-Year Term: Long-term protection backed by the manufacturer and M&M Roofing.
Why It's Better Than Standard Warranties
* Competitors’ Warranties: Many roofing warranties are prorated, meaning coverage decreases
each year, leaving you with out-of-pocket expenses if issues arise later. Others only cover
materials, excluding labor costs.
* Our NDL Warranty: You receive comprehensive, dollar-for-dollar coverage for 20 years,
regardless of roof age or repair cost. Labor, materials, and replacement are all included.
Advantages for You
* Peace of Mind: Your investment is fully protected against defects or workmanship issues.
* Financial Security: Eliminates the risk of costly, unexpected repairs during the warranty term.
* Stronger Roof, Stronger Support: Backed by Elevate and enforced only through certified
contractors like M&M Roofing.

* Transferable Protection: In many cases, the NDL warranty can be transferred to new
ownership, increasing property value.

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Allstar Home Services LLC | lllinois Roofing License Unlimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




Village of Glenwood BN
19421 S Forest Ave M&M
Glenwood, IL 60425 COMMERCIAL

ROOFING

Proposal & Terms
M&M will obtain all necessary permits for the project (except for unincorporated addresses). All permit fees are the
responsibility of the customer and are not included in the contract total. Permit fees will be billed at cost as a
direct pass-through.
This document is a proposal only. In the event the client elects to move forward, a formal contract will be prepared
and provided for signature.

Additional Terms
* Signature below authorizes M&M to begin the process of securing photos, measurements, permits, third-

party approvals, and materials necessary to complete this project.

* Should the customer disallow a timely installation for any reason, this project may be subject to a price
increase in line with market rates, no less than 10% of the proposal total.

* Due to volatility in the current economic climate—including frequent material price increases and rising fuel
costs—M&M reserves the right to withdraw this proposal if not accepted within 10 days.

 Customer has the right to rescind any formal contract within three business days of signature, as required by
law.

Financial Terms
* The undersigned agrees to pay all debts, sums, and obligations incurred under the contract.

* A finance charge of 2% per month will be added to all late payments.
 Customer further agrees to pay all costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred by M&M in collecting such
debts, sums, and obligations.

Proposed Solution Total

Fleeceback TPO Reroof - 20 Year NDL $ 275,250
1/2 " ISO Board and TPO - 20 Year NDL $ 369,120
Gaco Coating - 20 Year NDL $ 258,110

M&M HEADQUARTERS: 3488 Eagle Nest Dr., Crete, IL 60417 | 800-930-2905 | www.m-mcorp.com

Alistar Home Services LLC | lllinois Roofing License Unfimited #104.019878 | 105.000776




o\ ENWOOp

A Village of Glenwood
UA4" Department of Police

POLICE

Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police

Glenwood Police Department

Oct 21t 2025 Board Report

PREVIOUS MONTH ACTIVITY: During the month of Sept 2025, Glenwood PD
responded to 761 calls for service. The majority of those calls were for the following

e Traffic stops
e Assist FD

¢ Alarm calls

e Speak to officer

SIGNIFICANT INCDIENTS:

SSERT . 1 Activation in another jurisdiction

SMART No activations

SSMCTF 2 activation for incidents in other jurisdictions

AUGUST ARRESTS:

9-02-25 41-year-old of Steger was arrested and charged with Home Invasion

9-06-25 37-year-old of Glenwood, IL, was arrested and charged with driving with a
suspended driver’s license

9-7-2025 35-year-old of Dyer, IN, was arrested and charged with driving with a
suspended driver's license.

9-10-25 24-year-old of Riverdale, was arrested and charged with driving with a
suspended driver’s license

9-15-25 65-year-old of Chicago, was arrested and charged with Operating a
vehicle with suspended registration, and no driver’s license

9-16-25 49-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested and charged with speeding 26-
35mph over the posted speed limit

9-20-25 33-year-old of Chicago, was arrested and charged with driving under the
influence of alcohol, and speeding

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



GLENWOOp

¢ Village of Glenwood
Department of Police

/[{[,)f \/ :

POLICE

Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police

9-27-25 45-year-old of Glenwood, was arrested and charged with driving on a
suspended/revoked driver's license, suspended registration, and right-of-way violation

9-29-25 37-year-old of Harvey, was charged with Possession of a controlled
substance in the vicinity of Halsted and Maple.

9-30-25 42-year-old of Chicago Heights, was arrested and charged with driving
with

STEP GRANT: Glenwood PD conducted an additional enforcement campaign focused
on speeding in September. This resulted in 75 traffic stops, 64 citations issued, and 1
traffic arrest. The lllinois Department of Transportation funds this campaign.

The Glenwood Police Department concluded the FY25 STEP Grant year on September
30, 2025. The results are as follows.

432 Traffic Stops, 366 citations, 18 arrests

TRAINING: During September, all officers received legal training on U.S. Supreme
Court rulings from 2025. All officers attended firearms training.

Officer Mitchell was certified as a Field Training Officer (FTO).
MISCELLANEOUS:

We hosted two outings in September with the Brookwood Junior High students at our
Cops and Bobbers event.

Glenwood Police Department officers participated in Lockdown Drills with the
Brookwood School Dist.167 and met with the Glenwood Academy regarding their
Lockdown Dirills.

Respectfully,

Devek Peddycord
Chief of Police

17 October 2025

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



GLENWOOD FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2025

Response Statistics
During the month of September, the Fire Department responded to one hundred, ninety-three (193)

emergency calls. EMS incidents accounted for 67% of our call volume while the remaining 33% were fire
response and service calls.

The one hundred, twenty-nine (129) EMS calls yielded one hundred, twenty-six (126) patient contacts. Of
those, 71% of the patients were transported by ambulance to the hospital. Seventy-four (74) of our
patient transports (83%) required Advanced Life Support (ALS) care during the month.

Incident Type

® Fire = EMS: ALS Transport = EMS: BLS Transport = EMS: Refusal =

Our average response time for all calls (from dispatch to arrival) was four minutes and forty seconds
(0:04:40). This time continues to be impacted by ongoing road construction through town. Our average
turnout time (from dispatch to enroute) was one minute, seventeen seconds (0:01:17). The shorter time
it takes for our personnel to get out the door, the better the potential outcome of the emergency. Finally,
our average time on scene for all incidents was seventeen minutes and thirty-five seconds (17:35). Time
on scene is often out of our control as the nature of the incident dictates the time it takes for us to
mitigate.

Inspection Services

We conducted a total of one-hundred, fifty-nine (159) scheduled inspections during September:
e 68 Rental Inspections (63 original inspections, 5 follow-ups)

28 Point-of-Sale Inspections (22 original inspections, 6 follow-ups)

25 Permit Inspections

36 Fire Inspections (0 original inspections, 36 follow-ups)

7 Health Inspections (3 original inspections, 4 follow-ups)

One hundred, one (101) notices were posted during the month for property maintenance violations.
Twenty (20) properties were added to our weekly grass cut list this month after failing to comply with the
ordinance. Finally, forty (40) notices led to a citation to Local Ordinance Court for failure to comply.

FD Monthly Report — September 2025



Fire/EMS Training

Firefighter training topics for September included handling electrical emergencies, pumping operations,
search and rescue using the thermal imaging camera, technical rescue operations focused on industrial
accidents, and our third quarter live fire training along with our South Suburban Combined Area Training
group. EMS training focused on our quarterly recertification exams.

Fire Prevention / Special Events

On Wednesday, September 3, we attended the monthly Lunch with a First Responder program at
Brookwood Junior High School. Then, on Monday, September 8", our area service vendor, Air One
Equipment, Inc., was out to perform required annual flow testing on all our Self-Contained Breathing
Apparatus (SCBA) and facepieces.

Monday, September 15", we held an all-department meeting ahead of preparations for our upcoming
Open House on Saturday, October 11'". This meeting marked the transition from the planning phase to
the physical preparation phase, focused on cleaning, decorating, and advertising for the event. In
addition, the meeting covered alterations to our daily operations during the closing of Main Street to
eastbound traffic.

Then on Wednesday, September 24", a preschool class from Longwood School visited the new fire station
for a tour. Led by Firefighters Noah Tuftedal and Avianna Velasquez, the group of fifteen students plus
parents, grandparents and school staff were treated to demonstrations of donning fire gear as well as
show-and-tell about the tools and equipment we carry. At the end of the tour, the students were able to
climb through the cab of the fire truck.

We continued with our monthly blood pressure checks at the Blakey Center. And to wrap up the month,
we led the Glenwood Cougars Football players and cheerleaders in a parade from Brookwood Junior High
School to Hickory Glen Park to kick off their homecoming celebration and games. Following the parade,
we provided First-Aid/EMS standby for the day of games.

We continue to improve our operations and offer additional services to the community.

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Welsh, Jr.

Fire Chief

FD Monthly Report — September 2025



GLENWOOD PW OCTOBER 2025 REPORT

Public Works received a wide variety of calls to go along with our regularly scheduled tasks. Below is a breakdown of
those requests.

STREETS

D construction continues to work on the bridge. Eastbound traffic will is closed from
187" and Main st. PW has installed the last welcome to Glenwood sign and also replaced the damaged
sign on Halstead and Arquilla. PW continues to clean and maintain all entrance areas into the village.

GARBAGE

Public Works continued to identify and remove rubbish/litter from main throughways, parks
and other village owned properties. PW continues to police for litter in the piaza on Halsted and the
field behind Aldi. Parks are now in focus and policing for litter will be a weekly assignment. Football
season is coming to an end.

Forestry

Public Works continue to trim park way trees and remove dead and damaged trees
throughout the village. PW is focusing on any resident complaints pertaining to tree work. The stumps
will be removed later in the season. The last month of branch pick up is October. The leaf bag program
will run throughout the month of November.
Water System Maintenance

Public Works had 2 watermain break. Lead and Copper testing is complete; the results
have been sent to the IEPA for compliance.

Sewer Maintenance

Public Works responded to 0 homes for possible sewer backups. PW continues to stay proactive
with preventative maintenance with the villages sewer system. Vactor work has been completed and is
back in service.

Equipment

Public Works continues maintenance on our fleet. Soon we will be focusing on our Fall/Winter Equipment.



GLENWOOD PW OCTOBER 2025 REPORT

Parks and Village Buildings

Public Works continue to clean up parks and village buildings. Pan-O has completed the Arquilla
Park Leavy. Grass has been planted and is becoming established. Football season is coming to an end.

Employee Numbers

Public Works employment numbers are 10 employees. We are currently reviewing applications
for 1 new hire.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Joe Benoct



Glenwoodie Golf Operations: Operational

Report

Executive Summary

This report provides an overview of the operational performance of Glenwoodie Golf Course for

the Month of August focusing on a three-year trend analysis.

We hosted 18 Outings and 10 Banquets in August.

Financial Performance

3-Year August Revenue Trend

Aug-22 Aug-23 Aug-24 3yr Avg
Rounds 4113 3862 4666 4213.67
Golf Ops $ 156,868.00 $ 182,119.00 $ 191,523.00 $ 176,836.67
F&B S 89,516.00 $ 79,275.00 $ 87,665.00 $ 85,485.33

Total 'S 246,384.00 '$ 261,394.00 'S 279,188.00 S 262,322.00

Observations:

* Revenues were up 40% over our 3 year average
« Revenue was strong in August with great weekend & outing rounds.

[ 4

$
$
$

Aug-25 Diff 3 Yr Avg
4655 441.33
259,685.00 $ 82,848.33
133,886.00 S  48,400.67
393,571.00 $ 131,249.00

10%
38%
44%
40%



Fiscal YTD

Operation Revenue Recap 5/1/2025-9/30/25

Green Fees
Carts
Range
Season Pass
Simulator
Membership Dues
Subtotal Golf Fees

Alcoholic Beverages
Non-Alcoholic Beverages
Subtotal Beverages

Outing Food
Banquet Food
Food
Snacks
Subtotal Food

Merchandise
Service Charge
Other

Grand Total

Golf Rounds
Simulator Rounds
Cart Qty

Bev Cart Purchases

June July August September YTD FY26
127,742 137,583 185,045 113,875 653,565
36,069 31,869 33,736 28,005 160,268
12,180 10,845 12,627 10,612 56,119
1,200 - 8,840 8,267 22,402
- - - - 259
177,191 180,297 240,247 160,759 892,613
40,161 37,236 45,905 35,378 186,259
5,254 5,576 5,735 4,509 24,017
45,415 42,813 51,640 39,887 210,276
23,394 22,008 60,467 17,177 123,046
- 2,376 3,643 - 11,869
5,652 6,014 5,857 4,664 28,027
922 748 861 767 4,100
29,968 31,147 70,828 22,608 167,042
15,225 14,651 19,438 12,368 72,637
15,275 12,385 10,255 13,392 67,487
890 592 1,166 566 3,677
$283,965 $281,884  $393,573 $ 249,580 $1,413,732
3,615 3,820 4,655 3,194 18,105
2,698 2,436 2,508 2,000 11,915
$16,175 $9,771 $10,892 $9,559  $54,658



Operation Revenue Recap 5/1/2025-9/30/25

Green Fees
Carts
Range
Season Pass
Simulator
Membership Dues
Subtotal Golf Fees

Alcoholic Beverages
Non-Alcoholic Beverages
Subtotal Beverages

Outing Food
Banquet Food
Food
Snacks
Subtotal Food

Merchandise
Service Charge
Other

Grand Total

Golf Rounds
Simulator Rounds
Cart Qty

Bev Cart Purchases

Observations:

Glenwoodie is up $137,422 over last Fiscal YTD

VS FY25 VS FY25 VS FY25 VS FY25 VS FY25
June July August September YTD FY26
26,979 17,574 58,934 (2,646) 104,117
1,996 (13,534) (8,892) (15,195) (34,536)
2,518 1,987 3,254 3,175 12,630
(2,933) (2,595) 6,500 7,667 9,823
(100) - - - 59
28,460 3,432 59,796 (6,999) 92,092
(1,924) (8,719) 7,744 (7,134) (9,483)
377 16 662 (284) 196
(1,547) (8,703) 8,406 (7,417) (9,287)
17,703 3,263 36,296 (22,218) 35,044
- (6,821) 3,643 (12,646) (9,973)
(95) (670) 283 (316) (1,389)
(200) (168) (29) 104 (338)
17,409 (4,396) 40,192 (35,076) 23,344
4,640 3,181 8,366 1,057 17,645
4,290 (2,663) (1,455) 2,220 15,112
(84) (227) (920) (354) (1,483)
$53,167 (69,375) $114,385 ($46,570)  $137,422
256 (295) (11) (620) (927)
115 (913) (707) (1,229) (2,764)
$2,311 ($731) ($1,358) $3,494 $1,846



	10.21.2025  RegularBoard Meeting Agenda
	Agenda and Packetc10.21.25.pdf



